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Decanter 15, 1975 
Dear Mr. Wiseman: 

To confirm our telephone conversation: 

^d^Mn’rT beer sfe!;lng» ^der the Freedom of Information Act in addxtion to the material you have made available to us, includes:* 

*' case?6 **'»**» 

2' ilSer!e«aS?e)eb?neS6tS’ Ca,parIr,e th6m Jjl deta11 «* 

P,^. IJ,[f3^ca.ted to.ycu» we have seen the test bullets and filmed them 

^oSr:r^:bal! e^l,Etto ^not «•» - 

As I also Indicated to you, our ballistics expert, Lovell Bradford 
only a photograph of the evidence bullet obtained^ ** 

Ray v. defense atto:neys, feels that identification of the bullet as 

“ '• ~ «- «* nne' 
• • 

I await ycur call arid your letter in reply. 
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Sttpcprely, 

finest S. Leiser / > 
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Senior Producer 
■; -■ 

Mr. Thomas L. Wiseman 
fecial Agent, F.Fi.j. 
Room 51135 .. 
J, Edgar IJooveh Building 
Washington, D.C. 20535' 

‘ ?£i%. .' 

. ■ ■ » :' : is 

% 
1 • 

4 . • 

V 
cc Mr. Volney Brown, U.S. Department of Justice 

Mr. Allen Sbaklan, CBS 


